
DRAFT

 

Co
 

 

ounty Coordinator’s

Notice is here
Roseau Coun
 
9:00 Ca

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
 

9:15 De
1. 
 

9:45 Co
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

 
10:00 BR
  
10:15 Co

1. 
 
11:00 Un

11:00 Adj
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

s Office e-mail add

D
District 

eby given that the
nty Courthouse, R

ll to Order  
Presentation
Approve Age
Comments a
Approve Bill

legations/Bo
Public Heari

nsent Agend
June 25, 20
Homeland S
Dissolution o
Contract wit

REAK  

unty Board I
Commission

finished Bus
 

journ 

 

dress: annmarie.mi

District 1, Glend
3, Roger Falk, C

A

REGU
e Board of Comm
Room 110, Rose

n of Colors 
enda 
and Announc
s 

oard Appoint
ing – Polaris T

da 
13 and July 2

Security Emer
of KaMaR Jo
h M & J Cons

Items  
ner Committee

siness 

ller@co.roseau.mn

da Phillipe, Vice
Chair - District 
An Equal Opp

ULAR BOA
missioners of Ro
eau, MN, at whic

ements 

tments/Publi
Tax Abateme

2, 2013 Board
rgency Manag
int Powers Ag
struction 

e Reports 

n.us, Roseau Count

e-Chair - Distric
4, Todd Miller

portunity Emp

 
ARD MEETI

oseau County w
ch time the follow

c Comments
ent Proposal

d Proceedings
ger Hire 
greement / Di

ty Home Page Add

ct 2, Jack Swan
- District 5, Ma

ployer 

NG AGEN
will meet in sessio
wing matters wil

s* 

s 

istribution of F

Board of 
606 5th A

Ph

dress:  http://www.c

son,  
ark Foldesi 

DA 
on on July 9, 20
l come before th

Funds 

 

*Limite

Commissi
Ave. SW, Roo

Roseau, MN
hone:  218-46
Fax:  218-46

July 9

co.roseau.mn.us/ 

13 at 9:00 a.m.
he Board: 

ed to five min

ioners 
om #131 
N 56751 
63-4248 
63-3252 

 
9, 2013 

 

. in the 

nutes 



ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion
(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain

Falk Passed
Foldesi
Miller Failed
Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 
Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):
 

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Requestor *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

Public Hearing - Polaris Proposed Tax Abatement

*Legal Consideration:

Appt 1

 The County Board will hold a Public Hearing in order to hear public comment on 
a 15-year tax abatement proposed by Polaris for a $4 million facility expansion 
project.

*Financial Consideration:

 Reference attached documentation.

*Background (Provide sufficient detail of the subject):

Amount of time being requested:



5536776v1 
 

 

EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 

ROSEAU COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

HELD:  July 9, 2013 

 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a meeting of the Board of Commissioners of 

Roseau County, Minnesota, was duly called and held at the County Courthouse in the City of 
Roseau, Minnesota (the "City") on Tuesday, the 9th day of July, 2013, at 9:00 o'clock a.m. 

The following members were present: 

and the following were absent: 
 
 

Commissioner ____________________ introduced the following resolution and moved 
its adoption: 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENTS 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners (the "Board") of Roseau County, 
Minnesota (the "County"), as follows: 

1. Recitals. 

(a) Polaris Industries, Inc., a Minnesota corporation, (the "Developer") 
proposes to construct an approximately 42,000 square foot expansion to its existing 
manufacturing facility (the "Project") on property currently identified as Parcel 
Identification Number 540291700 (the "Tax Abatement Property").  The Developer has 
requested that the County provide financial assistance to the Developer for the Project.  
The County proposes to use the abatement for the purposes provided for in Minnesota 
Statutes, Sections 469.1812 through 469.1816 (the "Abatement Law"), including the 
Project, from the property taxes to be levied by the County on the Tax Abatement 
Property. 

(b) The proposed term of the abatement will be for up to 15 years in an 
amount not to exceed $314,659.  The proposed abatement will apply to a portion of the 
County's share of real estate taxes which relate to the construction of the Project on the 
Tax Abatement Property by the Developer and not the real estate taxes on the Tax 
Abatement Property that relate to the value of the land or the existing buildings thereon, 
as determined by the County (the "Abatement"); subject to the consent of the City to the 
abatement of its share of property taxes on the Tax Abatement Property and to the 
consent of the School District to the abatement of its share of property taxes on the Tax 
Abatement Property. 



5536776v1 
 

 2 

(c) On the date hereof, the Board of Commissioners held a public hearing on 
the question of the Abatement, and said hearing was preceded by at least 10 days but not 
more than 30 days prior published notice thereof. 

(d) The Abatement is authorized under the Abatement Law. 

2. Findings for the Abatement.  The Board of Commissioners hereby makes the 
following findings: 

(a) The Board of Commissioners expects the benefits to the County of the 
Abatement to at least equal or exceed the costs to the County thereof. 

(b) Granting the Abatement is in the public interest because it will increase 
the tax base in the County. 

(c) The Tax Abatement Property is not located in a tax increment financing 
district. 

(d) In any year, the total amount of property taxes abated by the County by 
this and other resolutions and agreements, if any, does not ten percent (10%) of the net 
tax capacity of the County for the taxes payable year which the abatement applies or 
$200,000, whichever is greater. 

3. Terms of Abatement.  The Abatement is hereby approved; provided, however, 
that this approval is contingent upon the approval by the City of an abatement program for the 
Project upon the same terms as set forth below for a portion of the City's share of the property 
tax amount from the construction of the Project on the Tax Abatement Property and the approval 
by the School District of an abatement program for the Project upon the same terms as set forth 
below for a portion of the School District's share of the property tax amount from the 
construction of the Project on the Tax Abatement Property.  The terms of the Abatement are as 
follows: 

(a) The Abatement shall be for up to 15 years beginning with real estate taxes 
payable in 2015 and continuing through 2029, inclusive. 

(b) The County will abate and pay to the Developer the Abatement as 
provided in this resolution and a tax abatement agreement (the “Tax Abatement 
Agreement”) to be prepared and approved by the Council at a later date. 

(c) The Abatement shall be subject to all the terms and limitations of the 
Abatement Law and the Tax Abatement Agreement. 

(d) The Abatement may be modified only as agreed to in writing by the City, 
the County, the School District and the Developer. 



5536776v1 
 

 3 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was made by Commissioner 
__________ and duly seconded by Commissioner ____________________ and, upon a vote 
being taken thereon after full discussion thereof, the following voted in favor thereof: 

 

and the following voted against the same: 

 

Whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 



5536776v1 
 

 4 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
 ) ss. 

COUNTY OF ROSEAU ) 

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Coordinator of Roseau County, 

Minnesota (the "County"), do hereby certify that attached hereto is a compared, true and correct 

copy of a resolution approving the abatement of property taxes by the County on behalf of 

Polaris Industries, Inc., duly adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County on July 9, 

2013, at a regular meeting thereof duly called and held, as on file and of record in my office, 

which resolution has not been amended, modified or rescinded since the date thereof, and is in 

full force and effect as of the date hereof, and that the attached Extract of Minutes as to the 

adoption of such resolution is a true and accurate account of the proceedings taken in passage 

thereof. 

WITNESS My hand this ____ day of July, 2013. 

_______________________________________ 
County Coordinator 

 



ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion
(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain

Falk Passed
Foldesi
Miller Failed
Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 
Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):
 

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

*Person Responsible for Request *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

6-25-13 and 7-2-13 County Board Proceedings

*Legal Consideration:

Consent 1

Requesting Board approval of the June 25, 2013 and July 2, 2013 County Board 
Proceedings.

*Financial Consideration:

 

*Background (Provide sufficient detail of the subject):

Amount of time being requested:



 

 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

June 25, 2013 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in 
the City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, June 25, 2013. 
 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, 
Todd Miller, Glenda Phillipe, and Jack Swanson.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
 A discussion regarding a Resolution and Letter of Support, and an update on the 
2014 State Bonding Proposal application was added to County Board items. A motion to 
approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by 
Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 
 Commissioner Miller requested two payments to the Highway Department be held for 
further clarification. A motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by 
Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following 
bills:  
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 6/13/2013 
Vendor Name  Amount 
ASPHALT PRESERVATION COMPANY INC  5,530.64 
LIFECARE MEDICAL CENTER  24,800.00 
MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,043.00 
MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,826.00 
NORTHERN CONSTRUCTION  7,500.00 
8 Payments less than 2,000.00  3,643.44 
Final Total:  46,343.08 
 

 
Warrants Approved For Payment 6/20/2013 

Vendor Name  Amount 
RIVERFRONT STATION  2,777.32 
10 Payments less than 2,000.00  2,676.27 
Final Total:  5,453.59 
 
 

Warrants Approved On 6/25/2013 For Payment 6/28/2013 
Vendor Name  Amount 
DELL MARKETING LP  2,272.54 
GEIGER/JONATHAN D  2,325.00 
GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT GROUP INC  3,750.00 
JOHNSON OIL CO INC  7,065.15 
NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  2,569.77 
ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT 10,632.93 
47 Payments less than 2,000.00  16,447.52 
Final Total:  45,062.91 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 

 

CONTINUATION OF THE JUNE 18, 2013 COUNTY BOARD OF APPEAL AND 
EQUALIZATION MEETING 
 
 A motion to close the regularly scheduled Board Meeting and continue the June 18, 
2013 County Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting was made by Commissioner Miller, 
seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 
 
 Assessor Al Heim noted two appeals were filed at the June 18, 2013 meeting and 
will be summarized in the County Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting minutes to be 
considered at the July 9, 2013 regular Board meeting.   
 
 A motion to close the 2013 County Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting and 
reconvene the regularly scheduled Board meeting was made by Commissioner Swanson, 
seconded by Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 

A motion to adopt the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded 
by Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously.  The Board by adoption of its Consent 
Agenda approved the June 11, 2013 Board Proceedings; approved the Chief Deputy payout 
of accrued time in the amount of $6,165.74; approved the Eligibility Worker payout of 
accrued time in the amount of $546.85; approved Resolution #2013-06-05 in support of 
preferred Managed Care Organizations; and approved amending the Roseau County 
Wellness Policy to include an employee recognition provision. (Note: The DNR Property 
Acquisition item was removed from the Consent Agenda for further discussion at the July 2, 
2013 Committee of the Whole Meeting). 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Sheriff’s Committee, 
6/12/13; Operations Committee, 6/12/13; Social Services Board, 6/18/13; Highway 
Committee, 6/18/13; County Board of Appeal and Equalization, 6/18/13; DNR Land Asset 
Committee, 6/19/13. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services 
Board, 6/18/13; Highway Committee, 6/18/13; DNR Land Asset Committee, 6/19/13. 
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s): Emergency 
Management Director Interviews, 6/11/13; Mickinock Township meeting, 6/11/13; Sheriff’s 
Committee, 6/12/13; Operations Committee, 6/12/13; Northern Counties Land Use 
Coordinating Board, 6/13/13; Highway Department Subcommittee on Bonding Proposals, 
6/18/13; Social Services Board, 6/18/13; Highway Committee, 6/18/13; Board of Appeal and 
Equalization, 6/18/13; DNR Land Asset Committee, 6/19/13; LEAN Committee, 6/20/13; 
Emergency Management Director Interviews, 6/21/13; Joint Powers Natural Resource 
Board, 6/24/13. 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s): Emergency 
Management Director Interviews, 6/11/13; Sheriff’s Committee, 6/12/13; Operations 
Committee, 6/12/13; Lake Township Board, 6/12/13; Roseau County Committee on Aging, 
6/17/13; Emergency Management Director Interviews, 6/21/13; Warroad City Council, 
6/24/13. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Statewide Radio 
Board Finance Committee, 6/6/13; Northwest Regional Housing and Redevelopment 
Authority, 6/11/13; Northwest Regional Radio Board, 6/12/13; AMC District Meeting, 



 

 

(Morrison County), 6/13/13; AMC District Meeting (Carlton County), 6/14/13; Roseau County 
Committee on Aging, 6/17/13; Roseau School Community Education Committee, 6/18/13; 
Social Services Board, 6/18/13; Highway Committee, 6/18/13; Wellness Committee, 
6/18/13; County Fair Planning Committee, 6/18/13; Highway Department Subcommittee on 
Bonding Proposals, 6/18/13; Roseau County Board of Appeal and Equalization, 6/18/13; 
DNR Land Asset Committee, 6/19/13; Northwest Regional Radio Board, 6/19/13; LEAN 
Committee, 6/20/13; AMC Board of Directors Meeting, 6/21/13. 
 
DNR State / Private Land Exchange 
 This item was deferred to the Committee of the Whole meeting scheduled for 7/2/13.
  
Resolution and Letter of Support 
 The Board discussed adopting a Board Resolution and Letter of Support on behalf of 
Highway Engineer Brian Ketring and Staff.  A motion to adopt the Resolution and Letter of 
Support, and to approve submitting that Resolution along with the Letter of Support, pending 
County Attorney legal review, to the local media was made by Commissioner Falk, 
seconded by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously. The Resolution is as 
follows: 
 
2013-06-07 
 
 WHEREAS, Roseau County Engineer Brian Ketring and Highway Department Staff 
have been unjustly attacked by a single County resident; 
 

WHEREAS, the County Board deems this unacceptable as the allegations are unfair, 
unfounded and defamatory; 

 
WHEREAS, all allegations were reviewed and determined to be without merit; 
 
WHEREAS, the Board views Engineer Ketring and Staff to be valuable assets to the 

County; 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board, based on 
factual information, continues their strong support of Engineer Ketring and Staff in providing 
a high quality transportation system in Roseau County. 
 
 In addition, the Board discussed consulting with County Attorney Foss, or outside 
Counsel if necessary, to review possible legal options available to address this ongoing 
issue. 
 
Bonding Proposal Update 
 Coordinator Pelowski provided an update to the Board on the 2014 State Bonding 
Proposal application submitted prior to the 6/21/13 deadline. Pelowski noted that the County 
applied for $125,000.00 to be used as pre-design/design funding for the possible 
construction of transportation facilities in Roseau and Warroad.  If awarded, a 50% County 
match would be required. 
 
Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 12:15 p.m.  The next 
regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for July 9, 2013 at 9:00 a.m 
 
Attest: Date: _________________________  
 
_____________________________________ ________________________  
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Roger Falk, Board Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



 

 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

July 2, 2013  
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in Emergency 
Session at the Courthouse in the City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, July 2, 2013 at 
12:00 Noon.  
 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 12:00 Noon by Board Chair Roger Falk.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Glenda Phillipe 
Jack Swanson, and Todd Miller.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
 A motion to approve the agenda was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously. 
 
APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY 3.2 PERCENT MALT LIQUOR “ON-SALE” LICENSE 
 
 Auditor Martha Monsrud presented an application for Temporary 3.2 Percent Malt 
Liquor “On-Sale” License for the Badger Jaycees to operate a beer garden at a rodeo at the 
Keith and Dana Wojciechowski residence for the period of July 4, 2013 through July 6, 
2013. 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Swanson 
and carried unanimously that the following resolution be adopted: 
 
2013-07-01 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, that a Temporary “On-Sale” 3.2 Percent Malt Liquor License for 
the period of July 4, 2013 through July 6, 2013, be granted to the Badger Jaycees for the 
sale of 3.2 percent malt liquor at a rodeo to be held at the Keith and Dana Wojciechowski 
residence, pending receipt of a Certificate of Insurance. 
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned this emergency meeting at 12:05 p.m.  
The next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for July 9, 2013 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
 
 
Attest: Date: _________________________  
 
 
_____________________________________ ________________________  
Jeff Pelowski, Board Clerk Roger Falk, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion
(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain

Falk Passed
Foldesi
Miller Failed
Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 
Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):
 

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Requestor *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

Homeland Security/Emergency Manager Hire

*Legal Consideration:

Consent 2

Requesting approval of the HSEM Candidate Selection Committee hiring 
recommendation.

*Financial Consideration:

 

*Background (Provide sufficient detail of the subject):

Amount of time being requested:



ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion
(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain

Falk Passed
Foldesi
Miller Failed
Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

Consent 3

Acknowledge the action taken by the KaMaR Board at their June 26, 2013 
meeting, (reference attached meeting minutes). Authorize forthwith payment of 
the remaining funds per attached meeting minutes.

*Financial Consideration:

Amount of time being requested:

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Requestor *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

Dissolution of KaMaR Joint Powers Agreement / Distribution of Funds

*Legal Consideration:

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 
Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):
 





ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion
(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain

Falk Passed
Foldesi
Miller Failed
Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 
Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):
 

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Requestor *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

Contract with M & J Construction of Holt, Inc.

*Legal Consideration:

Consent 4

Approve and sign contract for crushing and stockpiling aggregate in Sec 32 of 
Norland Unorg Township (2 mi NW of Salol).

*Financial Consideration:

 

*Background (Provide sufficient detail of the subject):

Amount of time being requested:



ITEM #

* Required Fields

Comm. Motion Motion
(First) (Second) Yes No Abstain

Falk Passed
Foldesi
Miller Failed
Phillipe

Swanson Tabled

*Other Consideration:

 

 

Coordinator's Office Use (Do Not Write Below)

Date Received:

 
Comments:

*Resolution (Wording should reflect the intent of the Board vote):
 

Jeff Pelowski, Coordinator  ATTEST:

Board Action:

Vote Vote Result

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

*Person Responsible for Request *Department *Board Meeting Date

*Subject Title (As it will appear on the agenda):

Commissioner Committee Reports

*Legal Consideration:

Cty Bd 1

Commissioners Phillipe and Swanson have submitted Committee Reports for 
Board Review.

*Financial Consideration:

 

*Background (Provide sufficient detail of the subject):

Amount of time being requested:



Roseau County Board 
July 2013 Committee Report 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
June 27 – Legacy – Duluth 
Hartley Nature Center; GMPTC discussion and feedback; budget for committee; 
communications protocol; terms; 175 study; further studies. 
July 2 – COW – Roseau 
July 9 – County Board – Roseau 
July 10 – DNR Commissioner Landwehr – Roseau 
July 10 – Lake Township – Warroad 
July 15 – RCCoA – Roseau 
July 16 – Social Services – Roseau 
July 16 – Highway Department ‐ Roseau 
 
 
 
 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
JUNE 26, 2013 -  ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES FUTURES 
TASK FORCE (ST PAUL);  respectful conversations practice (moderated by 
the Minnesota Council of Churches)  using urban vs rural as the topic 
 
JUNE 27, 2013 -  ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES FUTURES 
TASK FORCE (ST PAUL);  cyber-security presentation;  I brought back 
hard copies of the presentation for Chris Stauffer 
 
JULY 1, 2013 -  ROSEAU CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU;  met with 
Dave Bergman (Minn Dept of Tourism) 
 
JULY 1, 2013 -  ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL;  public hearing on Polaris tax 
abatement request 
 
JULY 2, 2013 -   ROSEAU COUNTY COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
JULY 3, 2013 -   COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE 
 
 
 


	7-9-13_BOARD_PACKET.pdf
	Appt_1_Public_Hearing_Polaris_Tax_Abatement-RBA
	PCDOCS-#5536776-v1 -Roseau Abatement Roseau County Resolution Approving Polaris Property Tax Abatements
	Consent_1_Proceedings-RBA
	Proceedings_6-25-13
	Proceedings_7-2-13 Emergency Meeting_Re-Temp_3.2_License
	Consent_2_HSEM_Hire-RBA
	Consent_3_Dissolution_of_KaMaR-RBA
	KaMaR_Board_Minutes_Signed_6-26-13
	Consent_4_M_&_J_Construction_Crushing_Aggregate-RBA
	Cty_Bd_1-RBA Comm Committee Rep
	Glenda_Phillipe_July 2013 Committee Report
	JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS



